
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

November 1, 20 16, 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SH UMARD OAK BOUL EVARD 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0 -R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division ofEngineering >I~ 
Docket No.1 60075- WU- Joint application for authority to transfer assets and 
Certificate No. 623-W in Orange and Lake Counties from Oak Springs, LLC and 
Oak Springs MHC, LLC. 

Please file the attached " request for deficiency response" in the above mentioned Docket File. 

Thank you. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 01, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08596-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Melinda Watts 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marty, 

Melinda Watts 
Thursday, October 27, 2016 1:04 PM 

mdeterding@sfflaw.com 

Oak Springs transfer, Docket No. 160075-WU 

Oak Springs~ response to staffs July 20~ 2016 deficiency letter was due on August 23.2016. When \Ve 

spoke about this in Septetnber, you said you would have Oak Springs provide the infornu1tion necessary to 

respond. To date. the response has not been tiled with the Con1n1ission. Please provide Oak Springs' response 

no later than Novetnber 9~ or request an extension with justification. 

If you have any questions, just give me a call or send an etnail. 

(?!le.f/,!dl 1~'1lit~' 
Florida Public Service Cotnmission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 
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